



About this directory...

This directory was prepared by the Maine State Grange Communications Department based primarily on the 2017 Roster of Granges for the purpose of allowing people to locate Granges in Maine. While efforts are made to insure accuracy, no warranty is made or implied.

About Grange designations...

Local Granges are referred to as "subordinate" or "community" Granges. Grange numbers indicate the relative date of charter—Grange #1, for example, would be the first Grange chartered in Maine. Granges are organized into Pomona Grange. These Pomonas originally closely followed county lines.

Contacting a local Grange...

Contact information for a local Grange can be received by contacting the Maine State Grange Office at 1-800-464-3421 or by submitting a request for information through the Maine State Grange website (http://mainestategrange.org). Please do not use the addresses listed in this directory for mailing purposes. Most Granges do NOT receive mail at the hall address and your mail will be returned to sender. If you need to mail to a Grange, contact us as describe for the correct mailing information.

Meeting times...

Meeting times cannot be guaranteed. Where possible we have listed meeting schedules, but these are always subject to change for reasons ranging from weather to special events. Those who are interested in a local Grange should find a local contact by the methods previously suggested and confirm meeting dates and time.

Table of Contents...

Granges by Community	. Community Granges listed by town or city name	E 1—4
Alphabetical List of Granges	Community Granges listed by Grange name	5—8
Granges by Zip Code	Community Granges listed by Zip Code* PAGE S	9 —12
Pomona Granges	Pomona Granges listed by numberPA	\GE 13

Note that Pomona Granges do not have an actual physical location, but tend to meet at different Community Granges within the area.

City/Town	Grange Name	#	Address	Zip	РОМ	Meeting Information
Addison	Indian River	330	Route 187 & Indian River Road	04606	18	Every Thursday, 1:00 pm
Alexander	Alexander	304	Cooper Road	04696	16	First and third Wednesday, 7:00 pm
Appleton	Medomac Valley	175	Burkettville Road	04862	19	Second and fourth Monday, 7:00 pm
Ashland	Ashland	379	Ashland Recreation Center	04732	8	First Wednesday, 7:00 pm
Auburn	Danville Junction	65	15 Grange Street	04210	1	Second, Fourth Thursday, 7:00 pm
Bangor	Bangor	372	1192 Ohio Street	04401	8	First and third Tuesday, potluck supper 6:00 pm. meeting 7:00 pm
Benton	Benton	458	4 School Drive	04901	25	Second and Fourth Wednesday, 7:00 pm
Bingham	Bingham	237	Meadow Street	04920	6	Second and fourth Saturday, 7:30 pm
Blue Hill	Halcyon	345	Pleasant Street	04614	13	First and third Friday, 7:00 pm
Bryant Pond	Franklin	124	Route 26 - Main Street	04219	2	Varies
Bucksport	Verona	206	Main Street	04416	13	Second Wednesday, 7:00 pm
Cambridge	Cambridge Valley	582	4 Main Street	04923	11	Second Monday, 6:30 pm
Cape Elizabeth	Cape Elizabeth	242	1 Charles Jordan Road	04107	15	Second Saturday, Potluck supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
Carmel	Golden Harvest	33	928 Main Street	04419	8	First and third Monday, 7:00 pm
Castine	Castine	250	Route 166A	04421	13	First and third Saturday, dinner 12:00 pm, meeting 1:00 pm
Chelsea	Chelsea	215	Route 226	04330	25	First Saturday, Refreshments 9:00 am, meeting 9:30 am
Cooper	Cathance	510	Cooper Highway	04657	16	Second and Fourth Wednesday, 7:00 pm
Cushing	Acorn	418	Pleasant Point Road	04563	19	Varies
Dexter	Wayside	590	851 North Dexter Road	04931	11	First Thursday, 7:00 pm
East Bethel	Alder River	145	1895 Intervale Road	04217	2	First Tuesday, 7:00 pm
East Dixfield	Mystic Valley	313	932 Route 2	04227	5	First and third Friday, 6:00 pm
East Eddington	East Eddinton	301	Route 9E	04428	8	First Saturday, 7:00 pm
East Livermore	New Norland	580	River Road	04254	1	Fourth Wednesday, 7:00 pm
East Machias	Jacksonville	358	8 Douglas Street	04630	18	First and third Friday, 7:00 pm
East Madison	East Madison	228	Grange Road	04950	6	Varies
East New Portland	Fernwood	446	Old Church	04961	6	Third Tuesday, potluck 6:30, meeting 7:30 pm
East Wilton	Wilson	321	1338 Main Street	04294	5	Third Friday, 7:00 pm
Eliot	John F. Hill	393	1412 State Road	03903	14	Second and fourth Monday, 7:30 pm
Enfield	Ammadamast	379	46 Lowell Road	04493	8	Varies
Fairfield Center	Victor	49	Corner Route 23 and 139	04937	6	Second Monday, 7:00 pm
Farmington	Chesterville	20	837 Knowlton Corner Road	04939	5	Second Saturday, Potluck supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
Freeport	Harraseeket	9	13 Elm Street	04032	15	Varies
Fryeburg	Paugus	540	519 Main Street	04037	15	Second Saturday, 6:30 pm

City/Town	Grange Name	#	Address	Zip	РОМ	Meeting Information
Garland	Garland	76	32 Oliver Hill Road	04939	11	First and third Friday, 7:30 pm
Gorham	White Rock	380	33 Wilson Road	04038	15	First Friday, 7:00 pm
Greene	Androscoggin	8	99 Main Street	04236	1	Third Thursday, 7:00 pm
Guilford	Valley	144	172 Guilford Center Road	04443	11	Third Friday, potluck supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
Harpswell	Merriconeag	425	529 Harpswell Neck road	04079	9	First and third Thursday, 7:00 pm
Harrington	Osceola	570	Main Street	04643	18	First and third Monday, 1:00 pm
Harrison	Lakeside	63	35 Main Street	04040	2	Second Saturday, 7:00 pm
Hollis	Hollis	132	401 Bar Mills Road	04042	14	Third Friday, potluck supper 6:30 pm, meeting 7:30 pm
Hudson	Hudson	457	Route 221	04449	8	Third Monday, 1:00 pm
Jefferson	Willow	366	71 Washington Road	04348	19	Second and fourth Thursday, potluck supper 6:30 pm, meeting 7:30 pm
Kenduskeag	Mystic Tie	58	3964 Broadway	04450	8	Second Monday, potluck supper 6:00 pm. meeting 7:00 pm
Lebanon	Riverside	475	488 Little River Road	04027	14	First and third Saturday, 7:30 pm
Levant	Minerva	383	Union Street	04456	8	First and third Wednesday, 7:00 pm
Madison	Kennebec Valley	128	560 Main Street	04950	6	First Saturday, potluck 6:30 pm, meeting 7:30 pm
Manchester	Manchester	172	953 Western Avenue	04351	25	Third Monday, 7:00 pm
Martinsville	Ocean View	463	435 Port Clyde Road	04860	19	Second Monday, 7:00 pm
Minot	West Minot	42	Intersection 119&124	04258	1	First Thursday, 7:00 pm
Montville	Union Harvest	591	431 Center Road	04941	6	Second Thursday, potluck 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
New Sharon	New Sharon	238	Main Street	04955	5	Third Wednesday, 7:00 pm
Newcastle	Garrison Hill	497	Sheepscott Village	04553	19	Second Wednesday, potluck supper 6:30 pm, meeting
Norridgewock	Somerset	18	Upper Main Street and Route 2	04957	6	First and third Thursday, potluck 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
North Baldwin	Mount Etna	148	Route 109	04024	15	Second Friday, 7:00 pm
North Berwick	Bauneg Beg	382	Morrell's Mills Road	03906	14	First and third Saturday, 7:00 pm
North Brewer	Old Town Riverside	273	1226 North Main Street	04412	8	Second and fourth Friday, 6:30 pm
North Haven	North Haven	496	Main Street	04853	19	First and third Monday, 7:30 pm
North Jay	North Jay	10	4 Main Street	04239	5	Second Tuesday, potluck supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
Norway	Norway	45	15 Whitman Street	04268	2	Varies
Orrington	Enterprise	173	Dow Road	04474	8	Third Monday, 6:00 pm supper
Palermo	Branch Mills	336	Off Route 3	04354	25	First and third Thursday, 6:15 pm
Parkman	Parkman	305	Four Corners in Village	04443	11	Varies
Perry	Perry	324	South Meadow Road	04667	16	Fourth Saturday, 6:00 pm
Poland	Excelsior	5	446 Harris Road	04274	1	First, Third Thursday, 7:00 pm
Porter	Porter	569	17 First County Road	04068	15	Fourth Thursday, 7:00 pm

City/Town	Grange Name	#	Address	Zip	РОМ	Meeting Information
Portland	Deering	535	1408 Washington Avenue	04101	15	First and Third Wednesday, 7:30 pm
Richmond	Enterprise	48	15 Alexander Reed Road	04357	9	Second Thursday, 7:00 pm
Robbinston	Robbinston	443	Route 1	04671	16	Every Wednesday, 7:00 pm
Rockport	Penobscot View	388	1053 Camden Street	04856	19	First and third Friday, potluck supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
Rome	Mount Phillip	545	Route 27 and 225	04963	6	Second Monday, 6:00 pm
Rumford	Rumford	115		04276	2	First Saturday, 11:00 am
Saco	Saco	53	168 North Street	04072	14	Second and fourth Tuesday, meeting 7:00 pm
Saint Albans	Saint Albans	114	Water Street	04971	11	Varies
Sangerville	East Sangerville	177	East Sangerville Road	04479	11	Varies
Sangerville	South Sangerville	335	Silvers Mills Road	04479	11	Varies
Scarborough	North Scarboro	495	74 County Road	04074	15	Varies
Scarborough	Oak Hill	104	2 Highland Avenue	04074	15	First Thursday, 7:00 pm
Sebago	Maple Grove	148	Sebago Center Community Church	04029	15	Fourth Monday, Dinner 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
Shapleigh Corner	Mousam Lake	467	25 Back Road	04076	14	Second and fourth Saturday, 7:30 pm
Smithfield	Fairview	342	826 Village Road	04978	6	Fourth Thursday, 7:00 pm
St George	St George	421	Wiley's Corner	04860	19	Second and fourth Friday, 7:00 pm
Strong	Aurora	202	Grange Street	04983	5	Second Thursday, 7:30 pm
Surry	Arbutus	450	Main Street	04684	13	First Monday, 7:00 pm
Topsham	Topsham	37	47 Pleasant Street	04086	9	First Friday, 7:00 pm
Turner Center	Turner	23	Route 117	04282	1	First Saturday, Supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
Union	Pioneer	219	110 Payson Road	04862	19	Second and fourth Tuesday, meeting 7:00 pm
Vassalboro	Vassalboro	322	357 Main Street	04989	25	Last Friday, potluck supper 6:30 pm. meeting 7:15 pm
Vienna	Mill Stream	574	Toll House Road	04360	5	First and third Friday, 6:00 pm
Vinalhaven	Pleasant River	492	Round the Island Road	04863	19	Every Wednesday, 7:30 pm
Waldoboro	Meenahga	555	860 Main Street	04572	19	First Monday, Supper 6:30 pm, meeting 7:30 pm
Wales	Wales	40	Centre Road	04280	1	First and Third Saturday, 7:00 pm
Waterboro	Waterboro	432	West Road	04087	14	First Friday, 7:30 pm
Waterford	Bear Mountain	62	Route 35 and 37	04088	2	Varies
Waterford	Waterford	479	Route 35 and 37	04088	2	Second Monday, 7:00 pm
West Bath	West Bath Seaside	592	New Meadows Road	04530	9	
West Farmington	Farmington	12	124 Bridge Street	04939	5	First Friday, 7:15 pm
Westbrook	Highland Lake	87	9 Hardy Road	04092	15	Varies
Whitefield	Arlington	528	3 Grand Army Road	04353	19	First Wednesday, supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm

City/Town	Grange Name	#	Address	Zip	РОМ	Meeting Information
Winthrop	Winthrop	209	Old Lewiston Road	04364	25	Varies
Wiscasset	Huntoon Hill	398	11 Huntoon Hill Road	04578	19	Varies
Woolwich	Woolwich	68	Mountain Road	04579	9	Second and fourth Monday, 7:00 pm

Grange Name	#	Address	City/Town	Zip	РОМ	Meeting Information
Acorn	418	Pleasant Point Road	Cushing	04563	19	Varies
Alder River	145	1895 Intervale Road	East Bethel	04217	2	First Tuesday, 7:00 pm
Alexander	304	Cooper Road	Alexander	04696	16	First and third Wednesday, 7:00 pm
Ammadamast	379	46 Lowell Road	Enfield	04493	8	Varies
Androscoggin	8	99 Main Street	Greene	04236	1	Third Thursday, 7:00 pm
Arbutus	450	Main Street	Surry	04684	13	First Monday, 7:00 pm
Arlington	528	3 Grand Army Road	Whitefield	04353	19	First Wednesday, supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
Ashland	379	Ashland Recreation Center	Ashland	04732	8	First Wednesday, 7:00 pm
Aurora	202	Grange Street	Strong	04983	5	Second Thursday, 7:30 pm
Bangor	372	1192 Ohio Street	Bangor	04401	8	First and third Tuesday, potluck supper 6:00 pm. meeting 7:00 pm
Bauneg Beg	382	Morrell's Mills Road	North Berwick	03906	14	First and third Saturday, 7:00 pm
Bear Mountain	62	Route 35 and 37	Waterford	04088	2	Varies
Benton	458	4 School Drive	Benton	04901	25	Second and Fourth Wednesday, 7:00 pm
Bingham	237	Meadow Street	Bingham	04920	6	Second and fourth Saturday, 7:30 pm
Branch Mills	336	Off Route 3	Palermo	04354	25	First and third Thursday, 6:15 pm
Cambridge Valley	582	4 Main Street	Cambridge	04923	11	Second Monday, 6:30 pm
Cape Elizabeth	242	1 Charles Jordan Road	Cape Elizabeth	04107	15	Second Saturday, Potluck supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
Castine	250	Route 166A	Castine	04421	13	First and third Saturday, dinner 12:00 pm, meeting 1:00 pm
Cathance	510	Cooper Highway	Cooper	04657	16	Second and Fourth Wednesday, 7:00 pm
Chelsea	215	Route 226	Chelsea	04330	25	First Saturday, Refreshments 9:00 am, meeting 9:30 am
Chesterville	20	837 Knowlton Corner Road	Farmington	04939	5	Second Saturday, Potluck supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
Danville Junction	65	15 Grange Street	Auburn	04210	1	Second, Fourth Thursday, 7:00 pm
Deering	535	1408 Washington Avenue	Portland	04101	15	First and Third Wednesday, 7:30 pm
East Eddinton	301	Route 9E	East Eddington	04428	8	First Saturday, 7:00 pm
East Madison	228	Grange Road	East Madison	04950	6	Varies
East Sangerville	177	East Sangerville Road	Sangerville	04479	11	Varies
Enterprise	173	Dow Road	Orrington	04474	8	Third Monday, 6:00 pm supper
Enterprise	48	15 Alexander Reed Road	Richmond	04357	9	Second Thursday, 7:00 pm
Excelsior	5	446 Harris Road	Poland	04274	1	First, Third Thursday, 7:00 pm
Fairview	342	826 Village Road	Smithfield	04978	6	Fourth Thursday, 7:00 pm
Farmington	12	124 Bridge Street	West Farmington	04939	5	First Friday, 7:15 pm
Fernwood	446	Old Church	East New Portland	04961	6	Third Tuesday, potluck 6:30, meeting 7:30 pm
Franklin	124	Route 26 - Main Street	Bryant Pond	04219	2	Varies

Grange Name	#	Address	City/Town	Zip	POM	Meeting Information
Garland	76	32 Oliver Hill Road	Garland	04939	11	First and third Friday, 7:30 pm
Garrison Hill	497	Sheepscott Village	Newcastle	04553	19	Second Wednesday, potluck supper 6:30 pm, meeting
Golden Harvest	33	928 Main Street	Carmel	04419	8	First and third Monday, 7:00 pm
Halcyon	345	Pleasant Street	Blue Hill	04614	13	First and third Friday, 7:00 pm
Harraseeket	9	13 Elm Street	Freeport	04032	15	Varies
Highland Lake	87	9 Hardy Road	Westbrook	04092	15	Varies
Hollis	132	401 Bar Mills Road	Hollis	04042	14	Third Friday, potluck supper 6:30 pm, meeting 7:30 pm
Hudson	457	Route 221	Hudson	04449	8	Third Monday, 1:00 pm
Huntoon Hill	398	11 Huntoon Hill Road	Wiscasset	04578	19	Varies
Indian River	330	Route 187 & Indian River Road	Addison	04606	18	Every Thursday, 1:00 pm
Jacksonville	358	8 Douglas Street	East Machias	04630	18	First and third Friday, 7:00 pm
John F. Hill	393	1412 State Road	Eliot	03903	14	Second and fourth Monday, 7:30 pm
Kennebec Valley	128	560 Main Street	Madison	04950	6	First Saturday, potluck 6:30 pm, meeting 7:30 pm
Lakeside	63	35 Main Street	Harrison	04040	2	Second Saturday, 7:00 pm
Manchester	172	953 Western Avenue	Manchester	04351	25	Third Monday, 7:00 pm
Maple Grove	148	Sebago Center Community Church	Sebago	04029	15	Fourth Monday, Dinner 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
Medomac Valley	175	Burkettville Road	Appleton	04862	19	Second and fourth Monday, 7:00 pm
Meenahga	555	860 Main Street	Waldoboro	04572	19	First Monday, Supper 6:30 pm, meeting 7:30 pm
Merriconeag	425	529 Harpswell Neck road	Harpswell	04079	9	First and third Thursday, 7:00 pm
Mill Stream	574	Toll House Road	Vienna	04360	5	First and third Friday, 6:00 pm
Minerva	383	Union Street	Levant	04456	8	First and third Wednesday, 7:00 pm
Mount Etna	148	Route 109	North Baldwin	04024	15	Second Friday, 7:00 pm
Mount Phillip	545	Route 27 and 225	Rome	04963	6	Second Monday, 6:00 pm
Mousam Lake	467	25 Back Road	Shapleigh Corner	04076	14	Second and fourth Saturday, 7:30 pm
Mystic Tie	58	3964 Broadway	Kenduskeag	04450	8	Second Monday, potluck supper 6:00 pm. meeting 7:00 pm
Mystic Valley	313	932 Route 2	East Dixfield	04227	5	First and third Friday, 6:00 pm
New Norland	580	River Road	East Livermore	04254	1	Fourth Wednesday, 7:00 pm
New Sharon	238	Main Street	New Sharon	04955	5	Third Wednesday, 7:00 pm
North Haven	496	Main Street	North Haven	04853	19	First and third Monday, 7:30 pm
North Jay	10	4 Main Street	North Jay	04239	5	Second Tuesday, potluck supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
North Scarboro	495	74 County Road	Scarborough	04074	15	Varies
Norway	45	15 Whitman Street	Norway	04268	2	Varies
Oak Hill	104	2 Highland Avenue	Scarborough	04074	15	First Thursday, 7:00 pm

Grange Name	#	Address	City/Town	Zip	РОМ	Meeting Information
Ocean View	463	435 Port Clyde Road	Martinsville	04860	19	Second Monday, 7:00 pm
Old Town Riverside	273	1226 North Main Street	North Brewer	04412	8	Second and fourth Friday, 6:30 pm
Osceola	570	Main Street	Harrington	04643	18	First and third Monday, 1:00 pm
Parkman	305	Four Corners in Village	Parkman	04443	11	Varies
Paugus	540	519 Main Street	Fryeburg	04037	15	Second Saturday, 6:30 pm
Penobscot View	388	1053 Camden Street	Rockport	04856	19	First and third Friday, potluck supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
Perry	324	South Meadow Road	Perry	04667	16	Fourth Saturday, 6:00 pm
Pioneer	219	110 Payson Road	Union	04862	19	Second and fourth Tuesday, meeting 7:00 pm
Pleasant River	492	Round the Island Road	Vinalhaven	04863	19	Every Wednesday, 7:30 pm
Porter	569	17 First County Road	Porter	04068	15	Fourth Thursday, 7:00 pm
Riverside	475	488 Little River Road	Lebanon	04027	14	First and third Saturday, 7:30 pm
Robbinston	443	Route 1	Robbinston	04671	16	Every Wednesday, 7:00 pm
Rumford	115		Rumford	04276	2	First Saturday, 11:00 am
Saco	53	168 North Street	Saco	04072	14	Second and fourth Tuesday, meeting 7:00 pm
Saint Albans	114	Water Street	Saint Albans	04971	11	Varies
Somerset	18	Upper Main Street and Route 2	Norridgewock	04957	6	First and third Thursday, potluck 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
South Sangerville	335	Silvers Mills Road	Sangerville	04479	11	Varies
St George	421	Wiley's Corner	St George	04860	19	Second and fourth Friday, 7:00 pm
Topsham	37	47 Pleasant Street	Topsham	04086	9	First Friday, 7:00 pm
Turner	23	Route 117	Turner Center	04282	1	First Saturday, Supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
Union Harvest	591	431 Center Road	Montville	04941	6	Second Thursday, potluck 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
Valley	144	172 Guilford Center Road	Guilford	04443	11	Third Friday, potluck supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
Vassalboro	322	357 Main Street	Vassalboro	04989	25	Last Friday, potluck supper 6:30 pm. meeting 7:15 pm
Verona	206	Main Street	Bucksport	04416	13	Second Wednesday, 7:00 pm
Victor	49	Corner Route 23 and 139	Fairfield Center	04937	6	Second Monday, 7:00 pm
Wales	40	Centre Road	Wales	04280	1	First and Third Saturday, 7:00 pm
Waterboro	432	West Road	Waterboro	04087	14	First Friday, 7:30 pm
Waterford	479	Route 35 and 37	Waterford	04088	2	Second Monday, 7:00 pm
Wayside	590	851 North Dexter Road	Dexter	04931	11	First Thursday, 7:00 pm
West Bath Seaside	592	New Meadows Road	West Bath	04530	9	
West Minot	42	Intersection 119&124	Minot	04258	1	First Thursday, 7:00 pm
White Rock	380	33 Wilson Road	Gorham	04038	15	First Friday, 7:00 pm
Willow	366	71 Washington Road	Jefferson	04348	19	Second and fourth Thursday, potluck supper 6:30 pm, meeting 7:30 pm

Grange Name	#	Address	City/Town	Zip	РОМ	Meeting Information
Wilson	321	1338 Main Street	East Wilton	04294	5	Third Friday, 7:00 pm
Winthrop	209	Old Lewiston Road	Winthrop	04364	25	Varies
Woolwich	68	Mountain Road	Woolwich	04579	9	Second and fourth Monday, 7:00 pm

Zip	City/Town	Grange Name	#	Address	РОМ	Meeting Information
03903	Eliot	John F. Hill	393	1412 State Road	14	Second and fourth Monday, 7:30 pm
03906	North Berwick	Bauneg Beg	382	Morrell's Mills Road	14	First and third Saturday, 7:00 pm
04024	North Baldwin	Mount Etna	148	Route 109	15	Second Friday, 7:00 pm
04027	Lebanon	Riverside	475	488 Little River Road	14	First and third Saturday, 7:30 pm
04029	Sebago	Maple Grove	148	Sebago Center Community Church	15	Fourth Monday, Dinner 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
04032	Freeport	Harraseeket	9	13 Elm Street	15	Varies
04037	Fryeburg	Paugus	540	519 Main Street	15	Second Saturday, 6:30 pm
04038	Gorham	White Rock	380	33 Wilson Road	15	First Friday, 7:00 pm
04040	Harrison	Lakeside	63	35 Main Street	2	Second Saturday, 7:00 pm
04042	Hollis	Hollis	132	401 Bar Mills Road	14	Third Friday, potluck supper 6:30 pm, meeting 7:30 pm
04068	Porter	Porter	569	17 First County Road	15	Fourth Thursday, 7:00 pm
04072	Saco	Saco	53	168 North Street	14	Second and fourth Tuesday, meeting 7:00 pm
04074	Scarborough	North Scarboro	495	74 County Road	15	Varies
04074	Scarborough	Oak Hill	104	2 Highland Avenue	15	First Thursday, 7:00 pm
04076	Shapleigh Corner	Mousam Lake	467	25 Back Road	14	Second and fourth Saturday, 7:30 pm
04079	Harpswell	Merriconeag	425	529 Harpswell Neck road	9	First and third Thursday, 7:00 pm
04086	Topsham	Topsham	37	47 Pleasant Street	9	First Friday, 7:00 pm
04087	Waterboro	Waterboro	432	West Road	14	First Friday, 7:30 pm
04088	Waterford	Bear Mountain	62	Route 35 and 37	2	Varies
04088	Waterford	Waterford	479	Route 35 and 37	2	Second Monday, 7:00 pm
04092	Westbrook	Highland Lake	87	9 Hardy Road	15	Varies
04101	Portland	Deering	535	1408 Washington Avenue	15	First and Third Wednesday, 7:30 pm
04107	Cape Elizabeth	Cape Elizabeth	242	1 Charles Jordan Road	15	Second Saturday, Potluck supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
04210	Auburn	Danville Junction	65	15 Grange Street	1	Second, Fourth Thursday, 7:00 pm
04217	East Bethel	Alder River	145	1895 Intervale Road	2	First Tuesday, 7:00 pm
04219	Bryant Pond	Franklin	124	Route 26 - Main Street	2	Varies
04227	East Dixfield	Mystic Valley	313	932 Route 2	5	First and third Friday, 6:00 pm
04236	Greene	Androscoggin	8	99 Main Street	1	Third Thursday, 7:00 pm
04239	North Jay	North Jay	10	4 Main Street	5	Second Tuesday, potluck supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
04254	East Livermore	New Norland	580	River Road	1	Fourth Wednesday, 7:00 pm
04258	Minot	West Minot	42	Intersection 119&124	1	First Thursday, 7:00 pm
04268	Norway	Norway	45	15 Whitman Street	2	Varies
04274	Poland	Excelsior	5	446 Harris Road	1	First, Third Thursday, 7:00 pm

Zip	City/Town	Grange Name	#	Address	РОМ	Meeting Information
04276	Rumford	Rumford	115		2	First Saturday, 11:00 am
04280	Wales	Wales	40	Centre Road	1	First and Third Saturday, 7:00 pm
04282	Turner Center	Turner	23	Route 117	1	First Saturday, Supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
04294	East Wilton	Wilson	321	1338 Main Street	5	Third Friday, 7:00 pm
04330	Chelsea	Chelsea	215	Route 226	25	First Saturday, Refreshments 9:00 am, meeting 9:30 am
04348	Jefferson	Willow	366	71 Washington Road	19	Second and fourth Thursday, potluck supper 6:30 pm, meeting 7:30 pm
04351	Manchester	Manchester	172	953 Western Avenue	25	Third Monday, 7:00 pm
04353	Whitefield	Arlington	528	3 Grand Army Road	19	First Wednesday, supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
04354	Palermo	Branch Mills	336	Off Route 3	25	First and third Thursday, 6:15 pm
04357	Richmond	Enterprise	48	15 Alexander Reed Road	9	Second Thursday, 7:00 pm
04360	Vienna	Mill Stream	574	Toll House Road	5	First and third Friday, 6:00 pm
04364	Winthrop	Winthrop	209	Old Lewiston Road	25	Varies
04401	Bangor	Bangor	372	1192 Ohio Street	8	First and third Tuesday, potluck supper 6:00 pm. meeting 7:00 pm
04412	North Brewer	Old Town Riverside	273	1226 North Main Street	8	Second and fourth Friday, 6:30 pm
04416	Bucksport	Verona	206	Main Street	13	Second Wednesday, 7:00 pm
04419	Carmel	Golden Harvest	33	928 Main Street	8	First and third Monday, 7:00 pm
04421	Castine	Castine	250	Route 166A	13	First and third Saturday, dinner 12:00 pm, meeting 1:00 pm
04428	East Eddington	East Eddinton	301	Route 9E	8	First Saturday, 7:00 pm
04443	Guilford	Valley	144	172 Guilford Center Road	11	Third Friday, potluck supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
04443	Parkman	Parkman	305	Four Corners in Village	11	Varies
04449	Hudson	Hudson	457	Route 221	8	Third Monday, 1:00 pm
04450	Kenduskeag	Mystic Tie	58	3964 Broadway	8	Second Monday, potluck supper 6:00 pm. meeting 7:00 pm
04456	Levant	Minerva	383	Union Street	8	First and third Wednesday, 7:00 pm
04474	Orrington	Enterprise	173	Dow Road	8	Third Monday, 6:00 pm supper
04479	Sangerville	East Sangerville	177	East Sangerville Road	11	Varies
04479	Sangerville	South Sangerville	335	Silvers Mills Road	11	Varies
04493	Enfield	Ammadamast	379	46 Lowell Road	8	Varies
04530	West Bath	West Bath Seaside	592	New Meadows Road	9	
04553	Newcastle	Garrison Hill	497	Sheepscott Village	19	Second Wednesday, potluck supper 6:30 pm, meeting
04563	Cushing	Acorn	418	Pleasant Point Road	19	Varies
04572	Waldoboro	Meenahga	555	860 Main Street	19	First Monday, Supper 6:30 pm, meeting 7:30 pm
04578	Wiscasset	Huntoon Hill	398	11 Huntoon Hill Road	19	Varies
04579	Woolwich	Woolwich	68	Mountain Road	9	Second and fourth Monday, 7:00 pm

Zip	City/Town	Grange Name	#	Address	РОМ	Meeting Information
04606	Addison	Indian River	330	Route 187 & Indian River Road	18	Every Thursday, 1:00 pm
04614	Blue Hill	Halcyon	345	Pleasant Street	13	First and third Friday, 7:00 pm
04630	East Machias	Jacksonville	358	8 Douglas Street	18	First and third Friday, 7:00 pm
04643	Harrington	Osceola	570	Main Street	18	First and third Monday, 1:00 pm
04657	Cooper	Cathance	510	Cooper Highway	16	Second and Fourth Wednesday, 7:00 pm
04667	Perry	Perry	324	South Meadow Road	16	Fourth Saturday, 6:00 pm
04671	Robbinston	Robbinston	443	Route 1	16	Every Wednesday, 7:00 pm
04684	Surry	Arbutus	450	Main Street	13	First Monday, 7:00 pm
04696	Alexander	Alexander	304	Cooper Road	16	First and third Wednesday, 7:00 pm
04732	Ashland	Ashland	379	Ashland Recreation Center	8	First Wednesday, 7:00 pm
04853	North Haven	North Haven	496	Main Street	19	First and third Monday, 7:30 pm
04856	Rockport	Penobscot View	388	1053 Camden Street	19	First and third Friday, potluck supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
04860	St George	St George	421	Wiley's Corner	19	Second and fourth Friday, 7:00 pm
04860	Martinsville	Ocean View	463	435 Port Clyde Road	19	Second Monday, 7:00 pm
04862	Appleton	Medomac Valley	175	Burkettville Road	19	Second and fourth Monday, 7:00 pm
04862	Union	Pioneer	219	110 Payson Road	19	Second and fourth Tuesday, meeting 7:00 pm
04863	Vinalhaven	Pleasant River	492	Round the Island Road	19	Every Wednesday, 7:30 pm
04901	Benton	Benton	458	4 School Drive	25	Second and Fourth Wednesday, 7:00 pm
04920	Bingham	Bingham	237	Meadow Street	6	Second and fourth Saturday, 7:30 pm
04923	Cambridge	Cambridge Valley	582	4 Main Street	11	Second Monday, 6:30 pm
04931	Dexter	Wayside	590	851 North Dexter Road	11	First Thursday, 7:00 pm
04937	Fairfield Center	Victor	49	Corner Route 23 and 139	6	Second Monday, 7:00 pm
04939	Farmington	Chesterville	20	837 Knowlton Corner Road	5	Second Saturday, Potluck supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
04939	Garland	Garland	76	32 Oliver Hill Road	11	First and third Friday, 7:30 pm
04939	West Farmington	Farmington	12	124 Bridge Street	5	First Friday, 7:15 pm
04941	Montville	Union Harvest	591	431 Center Road	6	Second Thursday, potluck 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
04950	East Madison	East Madison	228	Grange Road	6	Varies
04950	Madison	Kennebec Valley	128	560 Main Street	6	First Saturday, potluck 6:30 pm, meeting 7:30 pm
04955	New Sharon	New Sharon	238	Main Street	5	Third Wednesday, 7:00 pm
04957	Norridgewock	Somerset	18	Upper Main Street and Route 2	6	First and third Thursday, potluck 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm
04961	East New Portland	Fernwood	446	Old Church	6	Third Tuesday, potluck 6:30, meeting 7:30 pm
04963	Rome	Mount Phillip	545	Route 27 and 225	6	Second Monday, 6:00 pm
04971	Saint Albans	Saint Albans	114	Water Street	11	Varies

Zip	City/Town	Grange Name	#	Address	РОМ	Meeting Information
04978	Smithfield	Fairview	342	826 Village Road	6	Fourth Thursday, 7:00 pm
04983	Strong	Aurora	202	Grange Street	5	Second Thursday, 7:30 pm
04989	Vassalboro	Vassalboro	322	357 Main Street	25	Last Friday, potluck supper 6:30 pm. meeting 7:15 pm

Maine State Grange Pomona Granges

Androscoggin Pomona #1 meets the first Wednesday of every month, potluck supper 6:30 pm, meeting 7:30 pm.

Cumberland Pomona #15 meets the fourth Tuesday, meeting 7:00 pm January through September. Meets the second Tuesday, 7:00 pm, October through December.

Cumberland and Oxford Union Pomona #21 meets the first Thursday of every month, 7:00 pm except June and July, meets the second and fourth Tuesday in June, 7:00 pm.

East Kennebec Pomona #25 meets the first Monday of the month, 6:00 pm.

Excelsior Pomona #5 meets the second Thursday of the month, 7:30 pm.

Green Mountain Pomona #26 meets the second Saturday of the month, potluck supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm.

Lincoln Pomona #19 meets the second Saturday of the month, potluck supper 6:30 pm, meeting 7:30 pm

Oxford Pomona #2 meets the first Tuesday of the month, 7:00 pm.

Penobscot Pomona #8 meets the fourth Saturday of the month, supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm —dates may vary.

Piscataquis Pomona #11 meets the first Thursday of the month, potluck supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm. No meeting in January.

Sagadahoc Pomona #9 meets the last Wednesday (February through June, August through September), supper 6:00 pm., meeting 7:00 pm.

Somerset Pomona #6 meets the second Monday (March through June, September, October, December), 7:30 pm

Waldo Pomona #12 meets the first Tuesday of the month, supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm.

Washington Pomona #16 meets first Tuesday of the month, supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm

West Washington Pomona #18 meets the second Friday of the month, supper 6:00 pm, meeting 7:00 pm

York Pomona #14 meets the second Thursday of the month, meeting 7:30 pm

Note that Pomona Granges do not have an actual physical location, but tend to meet at different Community Granges within the area.

Graphic design compliments of

